District 41 Minutes 12/18/2014

Hiram G. Andrews Center 727 Seminar Thearter Johnstown, Pa. 15905

Attendance:

Heuston-GSR Hard Knocks/Treatment Tonya-GSR New Life Bill K.-GSR New Freedom Dave D-GSR Easy Does It Jon M- DCM

Bob S.-Longtimers/Dist.Treasurer Natalie M.-Longtimers/Activities Chair

Karen S.-Dist Secretary

Randy W.-GSR Tues. Nite Serenity/Alt DCM

Opened the meeting with the Serenity Prayer followed by a moment of silence for Bill M.

Secretary's Report: Report given & emailed to all (2 were being sent back). All went over the Minutes Tonya made a motion to accept the Minutes 2nd by Dave, Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: Report given by Bob S. Balance is 791.77 (there were a few amended changes) A motion was made by Karen to accept the report,2nd by Dave, Motion passed.

Web Site Coorindator/Meting Lists:

Bob shared info on the answering service & meeting lists. A Discussion started for Tom to take over Meeting Lists and Jon to take over the web site for the District. Also Bob S shared there was a Web Coordinator Position created at the District level and it was discussed on voting issues and a conflict of interest ,as such the Guidelines need to be updated and Web Coordinator position does not have a vote. Karen made the motion to accept, 2^{nd} by Randy , Motion passed.

Treatment Report: Report given by Heuston, he shared that meetings are still being taken into the facilities, And Jon asked all the GSRS to take it back to their groups for more participation to help with this.

Activities Report:Natalie gave a report having a balance of 148.09, (Jon will be handling the money)donations are coming in. It was voted on that they would have a rotating chair every 6 months and also having different person designated for each event. Events coming up are bowling, holiday speaker event, Valentines speaker event & St Patricks speaker & dance. The activities meeting will be held the first Monday of every month at 630 prior to the Hard Knocks meeting, next meeting is Jan 6th. If the GSRS could please ask if anyone would like to help with activities please come to the meeting natalie has a sign up sheet, see natalie for further info.

Literature Report:Tom/not present Jon gave report-It is slow on chip & book sales.Heuston asked for the info on the orders that the Dsistrict approved to order, Jon would ask him by phone he had no info. Karen asked if the meeting lists were distributed Jon said they were but not sure how many were left over he would ask Tom.

DCM Report: Jon gave a brief report and shared that he received permission to create an application for Meeting lists -you will be able to access on your phone for Western pa.. Jon will let us know when this is up & running.

Old Business-Guidelines need to be revised (Tom, Karen Jon) will work on this.

New Business-There will no longer be verbal GSR reports given at the meeting unless there are changes or if they need help.

A motion was made to adjourn by Heuston 2nd by Randy.

Closed with the Responsibility Statement